## ENCLOSURE 1

## NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Carolina Power and Light Company H. B. Robinson

Docket No. 50-261 License No. DPR-23

The following violations were identified during an inspection conducted on January 14-18, 1985. The Severity Levels were assigned in accordance with the NRC Enforcement Policy (10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C).

1. 10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion V states that activities affecting quality shall be prescribed by documented instructions, procedures, or drawings of a type appropriate to the circumstances and shall be accomplished in accordance with these instructions, procedures, or drawings.

ASME Boiler and Pressure Vessel Code (1977 Edition) Section V, Non-destructive Examination, paragraph 6.9, Post Cleaning, states that post cleaning after dye penetrant testing is important where residual materials might produce corrosion.

Robinson Procedure NDEP-201, Revision No. 6, states in part, that penetrant examination materials shall be removed from the subject surface after completion of the examination.

Contrary to the above, dye penetrant was observed to have been left on service water system piping.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement II).

2. 10 CFR 55 Section 55.33 and Appendix A require that each licensed individual demonstrate his continued competence every two years for his license to be renewed. Competence may be demonstrated, in lieu of re-examination, by satisfactory completion of a requalification program which has been approved by the Commission. H. B. Robinson Training Procedure (TI)-200, requires that an annual written requalification examination shall be administered to all licensed and certified personnel each calendar year.

Contrary to the above, four licensed training department personnel have been routinely exempted from taking the annual written requalification examination.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement I).

2

Docket No. 50-261 License No. DPR-23

Pursuant to 10 CFR 2.201, you are required to submit to this office within 30 days of the date of this Notice, a written statement or explanation in reply, including: (1) admission or denial of the alleged violations; (2) the reasons for the violations if admitted; (3) the corrective steps which have been taken and the results achieved; (4) corrective steps which will be taken to avoid further violations; and (5) the date when full compliance will be achieved.

Security or safeguards information should be submitted as an enclosure to facilitate withholding it from public disclosure as required by 10 CFR 2.790(d) or 10 CFR 73.21.

Date:	MAR	08	1985	